



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

September 20, 1978

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.

860 Anaconda Tower, 555 Seventeenth Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.

Diamond Trail Ranch Brent #2

I-19-13N-6E

Gentlemen:

Ninety days have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, for the subject well and to date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been received. Therefore, Division approval of Form C-101 has now expired and no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to and approval by the Division. Pending such approval this will be considered an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

xc: OCD, Santa Fe